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CITY OF PHOENIX 
Water Services Department 
200 W. Washington Street   

9th Floor 
Phoenix, AZ 85003 

 

 

Solicitation Number: IFB-2425-WDD-692 
Addendum #   1  
 
Solicitation Due Date:  April 3, 2025, 2:00 p.m., Phoenix Local Time 

 

Hydraulic Coupling System 
 

This addendum incorporates the following changes into the subject solicitation: 
 
I. This addendum answers the following questions, which the City of Phoenix received 

(before, during or after) the subject solicitation’s pre-proposal conference: 
 

 
1. Question: If a company has been in business less than 5 years can they utilize their 

parent companies' operation time as part of being in business? 
 

Answer: Please refer to Section 2 Instructions, paragraph 2.15 Pre-Award Qualifications 
and paragraph 2.9 Business in Arizona.  

 
2. Question: Are we able to supply the materials/items only or do you need installations as 

well?  
 

Answer: Please refer to Section 3 Scope of Work. 
 

3. Is this solicitation for "Service Only" of the Oil-Quick - Hydraulic Coupling System -OR- is 
the City of Phoenix looking for a New Option of a Hydraulic Coupling System? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Section 2 Instructions, paragraph 2.15 Pre-Award Qualifications 
and Section 3. Scope of Work.  
 

4. So there is no time for secondary questions? If I have a question in regards to the 
answer of the first question there is no window to have that answered? 

 

Answer: Please refer to Section 2. Paragraph 2.7 Inquiries.  
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 

 
Offeror is required to sign and return addendum with their offer. 

 

Name of Company:   
 

Address:   
 

Print Name and Title:   
 

Authorized Signature:   


